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May 15, 2015

TO: Honorable Troy Fraser, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources & Economic
Development

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2598 by Kuempel (Relating to the consideration of steel slag as solid waste by the

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would exempt steel slag from regulation as a waste if the steel slag is generated as an
intended output from an electric arc furnace, is sold and distributed in the stream of commerce for
consumption, use, or further processing into a commodity, and is managed as an item of
commercial value in a controlled manner and not as a discarded material or in a manner
constituting disposal.

The Commission on Environmental Quality does not expect passage of the bill to result in a
significant fiscal impact to the agency.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 582 Commission on Environmental Quality
LBB Staff: UP, SZ, TL
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